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Lima, May 11, 1956

Dr, William Dameshek,
New England Center Hospital,

» Harrison Ave, ahd Bennet St,,
_Boston 11, Mass,

Dear Bill :

: Your letter of May 3 has been received, Merino
cannpt travel to Boston but Reynafurje is willing to do it,
on the basis of the financial help of § 500 you mention in
your letter, Reynafarje has been working almost exclusively

' in highnaltitude polycythemia during recent years and is
well acquainted with its different gspects, including the
results obtuined with the use of Fe””, etc.

Kindly let me know if you ugree with this trip of Reynafar-
je, and what kind of collaboration would you like to have
from him : presentation of a puper, round table discussion,
limitation to a definite aspect, etc., and in either case
what time will be allowed to-irim?

With best regards,

Alberto Hurtado




